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Keith Roberts

From: editor@barford.org.uk
Sent: 04 August 2013 21:29
To: kroberts@globalnet.co.uk
Subject: Fwd: Weekend deals

—————————— Original Message ----------

From: Spend and Raise <info@spendandraise-news.com>
To: "editor@barford.org.uk" <editor @barford.org.uk>
Date: 02 August 2013 at 15:15

Subject: Weekend deals

% spendandraise Tuesday 23rd July 2013
3 Ealse more with your estore
Your eStore Today's Offers Shop by category Retailer A-Z Win a prize

Help raise funds for http://www.spendandraise.com/barford

This weekend why not take advantage of some of the fantastic offers
currently available and also raise money for your chosen cause.

To get further information on any of the below offers, and to ensure
that a donation is generated for your chosen cause, please click
through to view the offer and terms on your Spend and Raise eStore.

Top Hotel Offers:

Dreams Up to 60% off sale, Plus Free Delivery on orders
over £150

Butlins Up to half price, plus an extra £60 off, ends 5th
August

Bunches 10% off discount code for August

BHS Up to half price sale

Thorntons Free Classics box when you spend £20, plus Treat

of the week - Classics Stack was £30 now £20

10% off Speedo Underwater MP3 Players, plus
Advanced MP3 £15 off when you spend £100. Ends 4th August

Players

9 Months Half Price Broadband & Phone + £25
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Plusnet Cashback, plus £23 donation

Up to 70% off sale, plus 10% off first order & free
Bench delivery

Summer Sale, up to 85% off RRP on top perfume
Cheapsmells brands

10% off ink and toner cartridges, plus 20%
Euroffice discount for new business customers on Office

Supplies, Furniture, Paper, Facilities & much

more..

PLUS MUCH MORE...see our offers section for many more deals

To see full details on these and other offers, and to ensure that your
transactions are tracked in order to raise money for your chosen

cause, please click on the merchant name to go to your eStore. (Please
be sure to read any terms and conditions that may apply).

Hurry, many offers are for a limited period only. Grab yourself a
bargain and earn some important funds for your chosen cause.

Contact Us Forward this
“V newsletter to a
We love to hear your questions because it means that friend
we can add more information to the site to help others.
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info@spendandraise.com Facebook and
l: follow
@spendandraise
on Twitter
© Copyright Spend and Raise. A division of Digital Window.
3rd Floor, 100 Leman Street, London, E1 8EU
Company reg number 3783384 UK
View it in your browser Unsubscribe to this newsletter

04/08/2013



